

Amherst Quarterback Club Meeting Minutes

May 8, 2018

The meeting was called to order by Erika Smith at 7:00pm.

Coach's Report – Coach Passerello

- ❖ Coach would like to purchase garbage cans for the junior high. He wants 8-10 of them and would like us to help with the costs. We're waiting to find out how much these will cost. He normally gets them at Ace and will check on the price and let us know.
- ❖ The coupon blitz will be on Friday, July 13, so the quarterback club needs to reserve the pool for this evening.

President's Report – Erika Smith

- ❖ Rockin on the River – This fundraiser is Friday, July 13 (Metallica & Ozzy). We need 20 – 25 volunteers, and 5 of them need to be there by 5:15pm. The liquor license was submitted and paid for. Sign-up Genius is up and ready for volunteers. www.SignUpGenius.com/go/60B0E4FA8A923A6FF2-rockin
- ❖ Open house was not attended by very many players this year, but we did sell some apparel.
- ❖ The pants are cleaned and ready for pick-up. (Later in the meeting, Hilary dropped them off. YAY!)
- ❖ Erika received the name plates and got them hung up.
- ❖ Camp dates are July 9, 10 and 11, and we need to provide lunch for the boys. These are usually paid for with money raised at the car washes. Barry Fairchild has agreed to contact the gas stations and coordinate dates and place.
- ❖ We received a donated shop vac, so we still need one shop vac and two vacuum cleaners.
- ❖ The meeting minutes from the last meeting were approved by those in attendance.

Vice President's Report – Christa Kraft

- ❖ Christa is going to contact the Eagles for our 2019 fundraiser date.
- ❖ We have a dine-to-donate at Chipotle on May 19, 2018.

Treasurer's Report – Amy Ruffner

- ❖ The balance was given.

Secretary's Report – Brandi Lezon

- ❖ Brandi proposed not meeting May 22, since QBC business is slow right now. Everyone in attendance agreed.

Ongoing/Upcoming Fundraisers

- ❖ Chipotle Dine-to-Donate (5/19/18)
- ❖ Brew Kettle Dine-to-Donate (7/10/18)
- ❖ Rockin' on the River (7/13/18)
- ❖ Brew Kettle Dine-to-Donate – Every Friday during the season

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, June 12, 2018 in the Fieldhouse.

Erika Smith made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 pm and it was approved by all in attendance.